From:

Sent: Wednesday, 7 October 2020 12:55 PM

To: Dwyer, Ellie

Cc: ; Saunders, Joe; Bell, Simon

Subject: RE: MTAA - AA1000479 - Application for authorisation - final determination

[SEC=OFFICIAL] [ACCC-ACCCANDAER.FID2539479] [CU-Legal.FID2998519]

Dear Ellie,

As per MTAA’s responsibility to provide the ACCC a fortnightly update according to paragraph 5.13 of the granted
conditional authorisation, | would like to confirm that MTAA have nil new information to report to the ACCC at this
time.

Kind regards,

Code of Practice and Project Manager
Call:

Mob:

Email:
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